

Our ref: 25/07992#64

Your ref: SSD-69799460

GHD Pty Ltd/Sunspot 5 Pty Ltd

10 December 2025

---

**Subject:** Tilbuster 2 Solar Farm

Dear Sir/Madam

The Department of Planning, Housing and Infrastructure – Crown Lands has reviewed the Tilbuster 2 Solar Farm Response to Submissions Report.

Noting that the proposal includes the use of Crown roads for access and infrastructure, the Response to Submissions Report has includes all Crown land aspects. The proponent has noted that they will continue to coordinate with the Department regarding necessary approvals.

If the project boundaries be amended to include any additional Crown land, roads, or waterways, further advice from Crown Lands should be sought.

If the proponent requires further information, or has any questions, please contact Warren Martin, Natural Resources Management Project Officer in Crown Lands, on 02 67703118 or at [warren.martin@crownland.nsw.gov.au](mailto:warren.martin@crownland.nsw.gov.au).

Yours sincerely



Rodney O'Brien,

Group Leader Armidale/Moree

Crown Lands and Public Spaces